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RE: Panel maatings - Fall 2023 to Jan 2024

From: Bpco-bep.ge.ca=

To: [@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Date: Fri, 09 Feb 2024 19:49:53 +0000

This is great, thanks | Have a great weekend (&)

From: [@pco-bep.go.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 2:40 PM

To: @pcu—b:p.gc.cib; pco-
bep.ge.cas :

Cc: @ pco-bop.ge.ca>; Stinson, Sarah < [@pco-
bep.ge.ca>

Subject: Panel meetings - Fall 2023 to Jan 2024

Hi

As discussed, here is the list for individual Panel meetings. The list of attendees/optional attendees is
based on the calendar invitations, therefore, I'm not sure they are entirely accurate. It may be good
to confirm with those present.

| added one email invite for the individual Panel member briefing as it included 2 documents (same
document in two official languages). A physical copy of that document was also shared during the in-

person meetings.

Individual Panel meetings (Fall 2023):
When: October 6, 2023 - 10h15-11h15AM
Where: 59 Sparks,
Who: Attendees:

+ Jody Thomas

#« Allen Sutherland

+ Sarah Stinson

+ Marie-Héléne Chayer
Optional Attendees ;

L]

L]

When : October 6, 2023 - 1-2FPM
Where: Virtual
Who: Attendees:

# lohn Hannaford

# Allen Sutherland

* Sarah Stinson

* Bridget Walshe
Optional Attendees:

L ]

» Marie-Hélene Chayer
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When: October 10, 2023 — 2h30-3h30PM
Where: GAC = DM Morrison’s boardroom
Who: Attendees:

# David Marrison

& Allen Sutherland

& Sarah Stinson

s Tara Denham

# Bridget Walshe
Optional Attendeess:

* Marie-Hélene Chayer

When: October 30, 2023 = 3h30-4h30PM
Where: Virtual
Who: Attendees:

= Shalene Curtis-Micallef

= Allen Sutherland

# Sarah Stinson

* Bridget Walshe

When: November 2, 2023 — Bh30-3h304AM
Where: PS — DM Tupper's boardroom
Who: Attendees:

# Shawn Tupper

# Allen Sutherland

* Sarah Stinson

# Marie-Hélene Chayer

* Bridget Walshe

Group Panel meeting (January 2024):
When: January 24, 2024, 10— 11h30aM
Where: 80 Wellington,
Who: Attendees:

# lohn Hannaford

+ Nathalie Drouin

* lody Thomas

* David Morrison

& Shawn Tupper

* Shalene Curtis-Micallef
Paul MacKinnon
Allen Sutherland

MNabih Eldebs
Laurie-Anne Kempton
David Vigneault
Nicole Giles

Bo Basler

Optional Attendees:
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-

-
**Far this meeting, documents were shared in advance (see in the email invite attached) and ather
documents were shared via Cabnet. | will share those with yaou.

Please let me know if this is useful and if this format makes sense.
Thanks,
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